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January 24, 2017

Cherlyn Cac

City of San Diego
Development Services
1222 First Avenue

San Diego, CA 92101-4154

Subject: Response letter to City’s comments dated January 11,2018
Project #: 573604

Ms. Cagc:

The following responses have been made to the City’s comments to the Tierrasanta
Condominium project (§73604):

Engineering:
Comment #9: The owner and engineer have signed the Tentative Map Waiver.

Comment #21 & 22: Comments 21 & 22 to be removed per email dated January 23,
2018. See attached email.

Comment #23: The Tentative Map Waiver shows the existing water service to remain.
Map Check — No Issues.

Community Planning Group:
Comment #1: Project will be added to agenda for February 21% meeting.

Planning — No Issues.
Environmental — No Issues.
Should you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

/W

Migue€ruz
EIT, Civil Engineer Designer
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